Boone, Conme SNHTSA)

From: - - McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)

Sent: ' Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:15 AM _

To: ' Boone, Connie (NHTSA) . -

Cc: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA); Rinehardt, Derek (NHTSA)

Subject: ' ‘Memo to File: PE11-018

Please enter this into the file for PE11-018. The attachments are not included as redacted versions of the
VOQs are available from the public website, www.safercar.gov.

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:13 AM
To: 'Nevi, Raymond (R.A.Y

Cc: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA)

Subject: PE11-018

Mr. Nevi:
Attached are the VOQs associated with the opemng Resume of PE11-018. The attachments are in PDF

format. Those that are associated with the investigation are based on the text of the VOQ and in some
cases additional interviews conducted with the complainants. Attachment 1 includes VOQs that allege

~crashes. Attachments 2, 3, & 4 are the remaining VOQs listed in the count of 245 as associated with the

opening. Attachment 5 are the 120 VOQs listed in the Other section of the Resume. Each attachment has

~ two versions, one is the standard VOQ form and the other is a detailed print out which will include all of the

‘text in the case that the totality of the text exceeds the allowable print space on the form version.

The VOQ numbers associated with Attachment 1 are: _
10278240,10352137,10325927,10303215,10398247,10347244,10345819, 10346233 10395503, 10351049 103499
91, 10346106 10352477 10351168,10325519,10278160,10241265,10351917, 10359297

‘The VOQ numbers associated with Attachment 2 are: ' ' B
10341641,10233060,10345850,10345801,10345782,10345776, 10345606 10345596 10344265 10344042 103440

08, 10343912 10345893,10341847, 10345913 10341564,10341551,10340815,10396865,10339871,10339567,103
34469,10334255,10326981,10323735,10320712,10316331, 10342829 10346416,10347223, 10347191 10347152,

10347091,10347018, 10346985 10346926,10346865, 10346814 10346771,10346682,10345870, 10346424 103079
88,10346395,10346391,10346379,10346353,10346330,10346326, 10346321 10346271,10346006,10345999,103
45968,10345956,10346521,10278631,10280874, 10280825, 10280390,10280361, 1 0280342, 10280340,10280255,

‘ 10279927,10279626,10279512,10279_504,1»0314256,10278770,10281 312,10278608,10278510,10278483.

The VOQ numbers associated w1th Attachment 3 are:
10278118,10277062,10275749,10274984,10274874,10227504, 10188319 10238810,10237010, 10279337 102845
17,10347330,10302369,10297849,10294982,10292057,10291547,10291299,10286664,10286340,10286127,102
86126,10285984,10281006,10285339,10281200,10284259,10283923,10283412,10283363,10283348,10282984,
10282733,10282234,10281879,10281740,10281670,10308356,10285977,10353500, 10357009,10356934,103568
00,10355974,10355958,10355151,10354570,10354536,10354466,10353872,10353591,10351885,10353552,103
57839,10353325,10353025, 10352601 10352569,10352530,10352509,10352338,10352311,10352274,10352209,
10351975,10347309,10353562,10363483,10386840,10382646,10381412,10381263,10378133, 10372717 103719
64,10371942,10368657,10368019,10365670, 10364348 10357300

The VOQ numbers associated with Attachment 4 are



10363709,10357491,10362662,10362590,10362388,10360615,10360370,10360102,10359542,10358507,103584
199,10358493, 10358431 10351833,10364077,10348850,10349305,10349295,10349284,10349245,10349139,103

© 49044,10349025,1 0349009 10348946,10348945,10348938,10351942,10348853,10349676,10348605, 10348586,
10348510,10348507,10348497,10348427,10348411,10347449,10347417, 10347363 10347347,10395953,103489
20,10350415,10351743,10351742,10351664,10351641,10351524,10351479,10351443,10351391,10351302,103
51271,10351228,10350821,10349469,10350498,10349576,10350386,10350366,10350334,10350179,10350145,
10350124,10350087,10350050,10349987,10349907, 10349680, 10347324,10350530.

The VOQ numbers associated w1th Attachment 5 are: ' ‘
10381353,10343937,10359231,10346900,10365792,10358942, 10293799 10372235,10341804,10355941,103484
62,10347514,10347293, 10349287 10348931,10347128,10349041,10347116,10349106,10348879, 10349552 103
50664,10350627,10350369,10350312,1 0350042, 10349799, 1 0349294, 10349664,10347073,10349446,10349442, -
10349437,10349389,10345942,10349348,10349667,10318947,10236245,10236293,10236743,10237232,102429
04,10243491,10264430,10274813,10278130,10398142,10399124,10346227,10288753,10346946,10340738,103
41737,10342635,10343952,10345795,10345812,10345818,10345882,10351625,10345991,10351099,10284968,
10366639,10351440,10356801,10357859,10357901,10357970,10359135,10359414,10359600,10360481,103612
63,10362755,10363916,10356225,10366576,10356213,10368120,10368192,10369476,10369838,10377888,103
78096,10383252,10383305,10383410,10384132,10386642,10393999,10365247,10352759,10229173,10351531,
10394940,10351640,10351676,10351705,10351715,10351811,10351848,10352404,10352432,10352461,103562
72,10352678,10351246,10352976,10353022,10353122,10353317,10353584,10353677,10353834,10353869,103
- 54990,10355037,10355271,10355508,10352649.

Yours truly,

Stephen McHenry

Investigator, US D.O.T.

National Highway Traffic Safety Admlmstratlon
Office of Defects Investigation

- NVS-213 Room W48-308

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

- Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883 or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883

Fax 202.366.1767 ‘

- IMPORTANT WARNING ThlS emall (and any attachments) is only mtended for the use of the person or entlty
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. You, the
recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner. Unauthorized redisclosure
or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the

“ recipient, please immediately notify us by return email, and delete this message from your computer.




